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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Valorie Moore 
Sent: 

cc: Karen Belcher; Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: TruComm Southeast; TX451 

-. 
Friday, January 14, 2005 12:12 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco - - ,  

They have paid their RAF,those letters came in with the payment. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy h4 enasco 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 12:OS PM 
To: Raquel Tully:, Valorie Moore; Karen Belcher 
Cc: Paula Isller 
Subject: FW: TruComm Southeast; TX45 1 

I appologize for e-,mailing "all" of you, but I wasn't quite sure exactly who to send this msg to ... :) 

We have received. letters from TruComm Southeast (TX45 1) and Coral Telecom, Inc. (TJ407) indicating they 
wish to "inactivate the certificate currently on file, effective December 3 1 st." The letters were addressed to the 
attention of "FiscA Services", but there is no indication that these letters were forwarded to Records from Fiscal. 
Therefc~e, I am wondering if RAF payments were received for either utility. If they haven't, I can't open a 
docket yet. [f they have paid, I can go forward with opening a docket. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
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Dorothv Mlenasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, January 14, 2005 12:16 PM 

RE: Coral Telecom, Inc.; TJ407 

- 

Dorothy Menasco * & 14 F;fj 1 :  05 

Both should have (effective dates of 12/3 1/04. Thanks. 

-----Original Me,;!< E a g e----- 
From: Dorothy Mtmasco 
Sent: Friday., January 14,2005 12:16 PM 
To: Paula Mer 
Subject: RE: Coral Telecom, Inc.; TJ407 

According tlo Fiscal, they paid their RAF. I will proceed with opening a docket. What should the effective date 
be'? Normally it's the date I receive the letter. However, their letter is requesting and effective date of 
12/3 1 /04.. . 'Thanks for your help. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, January 14,2005 11 :09 AM 
To: Dorothy Mermxo 
Subject: RE: Coral Telecom, Inc.; TJ407 

If they paid ;!004 FMF, you can open a docket. If not, send to me and I'll contact them. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 11:08 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Coral Teliecom, Inc.; TJ407 

We have received a letter from the above mentioned utility indicating they wish to "inactivate the certificate 
currently on file, effective December 3 1 st ..." 

How shall I proceed? 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
IZOMM ISSIONERS: 
RRAUI,IO L. E ~ A E Z ,  CHAIRMAN 
.1. TEARY DI3iSON 
~ U D O I L P H  "R.IJDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES MI. DAVIDSON 

POLAK. I3DGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 20,2005 

Carrie E. N o m s ,  President 
Coral Telecom, Inc. 
.Post Office Box 12068 
Tallaliassee, Florida 323 17-2068 

Re: Docket No. 050040-TI 

Dear Ms. Norris: 

Thiis will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Registraticln No. TJ407 by 
Coral Telecom, Inc., effective December 3 1,2004, which was filed in this office on January 14,2005, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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